
For Facilities/I.T. Use Only:

W.O. #________________

ASSET ID# DESCRIPTION OF ASSET & SERIAL #

          FROM: 

Campus/Bldg/Room

            TO: 

Campus/Bldg/Room

    

Select Reason: Custodian Change □  Location Change □  Lease Return □

Other □  _____________________

Special Instructions:___________________________________________

TRANSFERRING DEPT. NAME & ORG: ___________________________________________

TRANSFER FROM: ___________________________________________ DATE:_____________

                      Property Custodian (Print & Sign)

RECEIVING DEPT. NAME & ORG: _____________________________________________

RECEIVED BY: ___________________________________________ DATE:_____________

                      Property Custodian (Print & Sign)

FIXED ASSET SPECIALIST:_____________________DATE ENTERED IN BANNER_________

THIS FORM CANNOT BE PROCESSED UNLESS BOTH CUSTODIANS HAVE APPROVED THE TRANSFER.  

COMPLETED FORM MUST BE FORWARDED TO THE OFFICE OF FINANCIAL SERVICES.  

PROPERTY TRANSFER FORM
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